SCFSC CWMP Phase II Proposal: Questions and Responses

1. Are the parcels in Phase II all those which were classified as 45 years or older prior to Phase I review? Do they also include those that were flagged during Phase I? Do you have a ballpark number of the total parcels for Phase II?
Phase I was essentially a “pre-screening” of some parcels within the project area(s). It is unknown at this time which parcels will be participating in the program and of those parcels which or how many will require Phase II EHP vendor services. Actual participants in the program are unknown at this time and may be parcels reviewed during Phase I or other parcels within the project area(s) not included during prescreening review (due to year built, proximity to critical habitat, wetland, etc.). The program aims to harden 500 homes during the three-year performance period, some of which may require no EHP Phase II services, some of which may only require a nesting bird survey, and some which may require more extensive reviews due to year built, proximity to critical habitat, wetland, etc. 
As homeowners apply to participate in the program, SCFSC project staff will review the homesite to determine if it was pre-screened by the Phase I EHP vendor and approved by FEMA as a “no issue” parcel. If the property was not identified as “no issue”, the Phase II vendor selected through this solicitation will need to complete the review of the parcel. In addition, Phase II EHP vendor will also be asked to review any “pre-screened” (no issue) parcel if the proposed site work exceeds property conditions established by FEMA for the program (are any trees greater than 12 inches in diameter proposed for cutting, cannot be performed with hand tools, etc). The Phase II EHP vendor will be asked to review the homesite and the proposed measures to be performed and propose protection measures, if any, or indicate the property can remain no issue. The parcel package, with Phase II vendor deliverables for the parcel, will then be routed to FEMA for review and final approval before the home is advanced for participation in the program.
2. Re: question 1, it seems as though most of the parcels in Phase II were on the issue list, and not covered by the Phase I “no issue” NAHC or CHRIS results- Are we expected to conduct records searches/NAHC on an individual or batch parcel basis as they come up? Should we build this into the hourly cost?
To be clear, there is no “issue list”. There will only be a “no issue” list of pre-screened properties. All other parcels in the project area have not been reviewed. The vendor selected through this participation will be provided the Phase I cultural and biological reports and final “no issue” list after these have been reviewed and accepted by FEMA. If a parcel is located in an CHRIS or NAHC area not included in the review during Phase I, EHP vendor may complete research on an individual or batch basis – whichever method most efficiently and effectively supports the production of the Phase II deliverables.

3. For the cost sheet, can we assume no travel for the arch, botanist, and architectural historian and only for the biologist nesting bird surveys? Will any fieldwork be required outside of the nesting bird surveys?
There is the possibility that field work may be required outside of nesting bird survey. This would be case-by-case as determined necessary by the subject matter expert dependent upon the conditions present and scope of work to be performed at the parcel participating in the program.
The price schedule worksheet states: The hourly rates included above will be utilized for the contract and should include the true billable rate. Travel will be required to visit sites for bird nesting surveys etc. (dependent on time of year). The hourly rate provided should be fully loaded including travel.
4. Can we get a copy of the PA?
Attach

5. Will the application and checklist include current photos of the parcel / buildings at the parcel where work is proposed? Availability of images will potentially alleviate the need for a site visit which will reduce costs.  The price schedule worksheet (Appendix A) indicates that site visits are not anticipated based on the low hours specified.  Should we assume that site visits are not anticipated in the Appendix A hours?
The home assessment report includes many photos of the parcel and its structure. Upon selection of the vendor through this solicitation, SCFSC can share a sample so the Phase II vendor can ensure the contents are adequate to support review. The hours in the Appendix are an estimate to provide a consistent evaluation of responses to this opportunity. It is understood some parcels may require more hours, and other may require less. The selected vendor will not be held to this quantity.
The price schedule worksheet states: Quantity is only used in the above template to be consistent with evaluation. The quantity has no impact to the contract agreement.
